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standard of the Eagle Act—providing for 
stable or increasing breeding 
populations; (3) the take has been 
avoided and minimized to the degree 
achievable through implementation of 
Advanced Conservation Practices, and 
the remaining take is unavoidable; and 
(4) compensatory mitigation will be 
provided for any remaining take. The 
Service must determine that the direct 
and indirect effects of the take and 
required mitigation, together with the 
cumulative effects of other permitted 
take and additional factors affecting 
eagle populations, are compatible with 
the preservation of bald eagles and 
golden eagles. 

Decision 
The Service’s Selected Alternative for 

our issuance of a programmatic eagle 
take permit to Alta East contains 
elements of Alternatives 3, 4 and 5 of 
the EA. Under the Selected Alternative 
described in our FONSI, we will issue 
a 5-year programmatic eagle take permit 
to Alta X Wind, LLC for take of up to 
3 golden eagles requiring 
implementation of the ECP, curtailment 
when eagles are detected and additional 
monitoring and mitigation. The Service 
has determined that a Finding of No 
Significant Impact (FONSI) is 
appropriate for this action. Based on the 
FONSI and findings prepared associated 
with the permit application, we intend 
to issue a permit after 30 days. 

Authority 
We provide this notice under Section 

668a of the Eagle Act (16 U.S.C. 668– 
668c) and NEPA regulations (40 CFR 
1506.6). 

Dated: October 14, 2016. 
Alexandra Pitts, 
Deputy Regional Director, Pacific Southwest, 
Sacramento, California. 
[FR Doc. 2016–25746 Filed 11–1–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLOR936000.L1440000.ET0000.
16XL1109AF; HAG 16–0207] 

Notice of Amended Proposed 
Withdrawal and Notice of Public 
Meetings; Oregon; Correction 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice; correction. 

SUMMARY: This notice corrects a notice 
that was published in the Federal 
Register on September 30, 2016 (81 FR 
67377), which misidentified the 

Department of the Interior official who 
approved an amendment to a previously 
filed withdrawal application. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jacob Childers, Oregon State Office, 
Bureau of Land Management, at 503– 
808–6225 or by email jcchilders@
blm.gov, or Candice Polisky, USFS 
Pacific Northwest Region, at 503–808– 
2479. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Relay 
Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339 to 
reach either of the above individuals. 
The FRS is available 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week, to leave a message or 
question with the above individuals. 
You will receive a reply during normal 
business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: A notice 
that was published in the Federal 
Register on September 30, 2016 (81 FR 
67377), misidentified the Department of 
the Interior official who approved an 
amendment to a previously filed 
withdrawal application. Page 67377, 
line 11, in the SUMMARY section reads: 

The Assistant Secretary of the Interior for 
Land and Minerals Management has 
approved an amendment to a previously filed 
application to withdraw public domain and 
Revested Oregon California Railroad lands 
(O&C) managed by the Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) and National Forest 
System (NFS) lands managed by the U.S. 
Forest Service (Forest Service) while 
Congress considers legislation to 
permanently withdraw those lands. 

The notice is hereby corrected to read: 
The Deputy Secretary of the Interior has 

approved an amendment to a previously filed 
application to withdraw public domain and 
Revested Oregon California Railroad lands 
(O&C) managed by the Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) and National Forest 
System (NFS) lands managed by the U.S. 
Forest Service (Forest Service) while 
Congress considers legislation to 
permanently withdraw those lands. 

Leslie A. Frewing, 
Chief, Branch of Land, Minerals, and Energy 
Resources. Acting. 
[FR Doc. 2016–26459 Filed 11–1–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–84–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments; Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 

Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain High-Potency 
Sweeteners, Processes for Making Same, 
and Products Containing Same, DN 
3180; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint or 
complainant’s filing under § 210.8(b) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov, 
and will be available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The 
public record for this investigation may 
be viewed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure filed on behalf of 
Celanese International Corporation, 
Celanese Sales U.S. Ltd. and Celanese IP 
Hungary Bt on October 26, 2016. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain high-potency 
sweeteners, processes for making same, 
and products containing same. The 
complaint names as respondents 
Suzhou Hope Technology Co., Ltd. of 
China; Anhui Jinhe Industrial Co., Ltd. 
of China; and Vitasweet Co., Ltd. of 
China. The complainant requests that 
the Commission issue a general 
exclusion order, or in the alternative a 
limited exclusion order, issue cease and 
desist orders and impose a bond upon 
respondents’ alleged infringing articles 
during the 60-day Presidential review 
period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j). 
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